
 

 

 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls 

Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort 

Monday, February 27, 2023 
3:00 PM 

AGENDA 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
         BLOGAN CUNNINGHAM, CHAIRMAN                           DAVID P. BARTHOLOMEW, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
                  THOMAS REITZ                                                             PAULA BROWN                                                                                                     
                  ANNA MARIA TABERNIK                                            JOSEPH F. PASSIMENT, EX-OFFICIO 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- January 23, 2023 

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the 
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes ( a total of 15 minutes ) and will 
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the 
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language) 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

7. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO 
A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH BEAUFORT COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, OR ITS DESIGNEE, THE REAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 114 ELLIOTT STREET  

8. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO COMMISSION TWO SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 
ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS 

9. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE LITTER 
ENFORCEMENT GRANT AWARD 

10. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE LITTER CREW GRANT 
AWARD  

1



County Council Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

11. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE KEEP SC BEAUTIFUL 
AFFILIATE SUPPORT GRANT AWARD 

12. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BEAUFORT COUNTY TO WORK WITH THE 
TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND TO DEVELOP SUSTAINABLE AND VIABLE LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SOLID 
WASTE MANAGEMENT, RECYCLING, AND ORGANIC WASTE SOLUTIONS 

13. RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO REPLACE ASSET-23214, 2008 FREIGHTLINER M2 TRACTOR TRUCK, VIN: 
1FUNC5CV68HZ57546 WITH THE DAY-CAB LOW-BOY TRACTOR 2024HX620. 

14. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A STORMWATER PROCUREMENT REQUEST FOR JOHN DEERE, 6110M BUSH 
HOG WITH BOOM ATTACHMENT (FISCAL IMPACT: $205,026.81) 

15. RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO AWARD SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT YEAR 6 REJUVENATOR TO PAVEMENT 
TECHNOLOGY, INC. (FISCAL IMPACT:  $319,480.28) 

16. RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO AWARD IFB #021423 YEAR 6 PRESERVATION TO SLURRY PAVERS, INC. 
(FISCAL IMPACT:  $2,840,328.66) 

17. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR 
RIGHT OF WAY ASSOCIATED WITH NEAR TERM IMPROVEMENTS ON SC HIGHWAY 170 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND 
BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT: 

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html 

2

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html


 

 

 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls 

Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort 

Monday, January 23, 2023 
3:00 PM 

MINUTES 

Watch the video stream available on the County’s website to hear the whole discussion or presentation on a 
specific topic or the complete meeting. https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chairman Cunningham called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM. 

PRESENT 
Chairman Logan Cunningham 
Vice-Chairman David P. Bartholomew 
Council Member Thomas Reitz 
Council Member Paula Brown 
Council Member Anna Maria Tabernik 
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment 
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member Alice Howard 
Council Member York Glover 
Council Member Lawrence McElynn (arrived late)  

ABSENT 
Council Member Mark Lawson  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Committee Chairman Cunningham led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. FOIA 

Committee Chairman Cunningham noted that public notification of this meeting has been published, 
posted, and distributed in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Bartholomew, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to 
approve the agenda. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

3

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143


County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Passiment, to approve 
the minutes of November 21. 2022. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS  

Bill Partington  

 

7. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO 
EXECUTE THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO ACCEPT A GRANT OF PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC 
USE AND ACCESS AT THE SANDS BOAT LANDING FROM THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Howard, to 
recommend approval of an ordinance authorizing the County Administrator to execute the necessary 
documents to accept a grant of perpetual easement for public use and access at The Sands boat landing 
from the Town of Port Royal. 

Discussion: Council Member Howard commented that this item is an example of cooperation between 
Beaufort County and the Town of Port Royal for the public good.  

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

8. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 82: IMPACT FEES, ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL; ARTICLE II, DEVELOPMENT 
IMPACT FEE PROCEDURES; ARTICLE III, PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIES; ARTICLE IV, ROAD 
FACILITIES – SOUTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY SERVICE AREA; ARTICLE V, LIBRARY FACILITIES; ARTICLE VI, 
FIRE FACILITIES; ARTICLE VII, ROAD FACILITIES – NORTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY (FISCAL IMPACT: 
PLEASE SEE AIS) 

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.  

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=410 

County Attorney Tom Keaveny provided background on the Impact Fee Act, amendments to Beaufort 
County's impact fee ordinance, updating impact fees periodically, and intergovernmental agreements 
with municipalities. County Attorney Keaveny also discussed the inclusion of parks and recreation, fire, 
road, library, and transportation impact fees in the amendment, how EMS impact fees are being placed 
on hold, and how the school impact fees are not being brought forward.    

Council Member Tabernik and County Attorney Keaveny discussed why school impact fees are not 
included in the amendment.  

Assistant County Administrator Chuck Atkinson discussed issues created when the county and 
municipalities are not aligned on impact fee collection, the Capital Improvement Plan and Development 
Impact Fee Study prepared by Tischler Bise, and how the study serves as a snapshot of what is needed to 
pay for facilities and resources. ACA Atkinson also described the impact fees and project lists for roads, 
fire, libraries, and parks and recreation.   

Council Member Glover and ACA Atkinson discussed anticipated demand’s role in determining impact 
fees and the capital projects to be undertaken.  

Council Member Howard and ACA Atkinson discussed payment for parks and recreation projects and 
intergovernmental agreements for planned projects.  

Council Member Tabernik and ACA Atkinson discussed annual adjustments for inflation.  

Council Member Passiment and ACA Fralix discussed the traffic signal item.  

4

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=410


County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Committee Chair Cunningham and ACA Fralix discussed the Buckwalter Parkway Access Management and 
Roadway Connectivity item.  

Council Member Howard and ACA Fralix discussed Hazel Farms Road and the use of multiple funding 
sources to pay for road improvement projects.  

ACA Fralix and ACA Atkinson discussed how the impact fees are used to get projects started and provide 
flexibility and how the impact fees are a portion of the funding sources used for projects.  

Council Member Glover and Council Member Bartholomew asked for the current residential impact fees 
to date versus what is proposed. ACA Atkinson said he would email the table with the information.  

Council Member Atkinson and ACA Atkinson discussed the impact on affordable housing, the Beaufort 
County Affordable Housing Fund, and the impact fee discounts to subsidize the expense. 

Council Member Atkinson and ACA Atkinson discussed the payment under protests and refunds. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to 
recommend approval of an ordinance for a text amendment to the Beaufort County Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 82: Impact Fees, Article I, In General; Article II, Development Impact Fee Procedures; Article III, 
Parks And Recreation Facilities; Article IV, Road Facilities – Southern Beaufort County Service Area; Article 
V, Library Facilities; Article VI, Fire Facilities; Article VII, Road Facilities – Northern Beaufort County. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

9. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO COMMISSION ANIMAL SERVICE OFFICER - DAVID DUFFY 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Bartholomew, to 
recommend approval of a resolution to commission Animal Service Officer David Duffy. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

10. RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD IFB #011023E YEAR 6 RESURFACING AND CEI 

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.  

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=3310 

Assistant County Administrator Jared Fralix explained the asphalt rejuvenator process, the bid process for 
the rejuvenator and construction, engineering, and inspection (CEI), and the need for a motion to approve 
the bid award so staff can move forward with the year six resurfacing program.   

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to approve the 
recommendation to award IFB #011023E Year 6 Resurfacing and CEI. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

11. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD FOR A&E SERVICES FROM KIMLEY HORN AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO PROVIDE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION FOR THE BAILEY 
MEMORIAL PARK, LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF BLUFFTON 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Tabernik, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to recommend 
approval of a contract award for A&E services from Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. to provide design 
and construction administration for the Bailey Memorial Park, located in the Town of Bluffton. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

12. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD FOR A&E SERVICES FROM KIMLEY HORN AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO PROVIDE DESIGN FOR THE PINEVIEW PRESERVE, LOCATED ON LADY’S ISLAND  

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion. 

5

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=3310


County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=3480 

Council Member Bartholomew asked about the summary scoresheet in the meeting's packet. Capital 
Projects Director Eric Larson discussed the selection process and the high score Kimley Horn and 
Associates received.  

Council Member Glover asked about the Pineview Preserve's pathways. Passive Parks Manager Stefanie 
Nagid discussed the public feedback received on conceptual plans, parking and trail areas, the multi-use 
nature of the trail, and plans to create wheelchair accessibility. 

Council Member Bartholomew and Ms. Nagid discussed the planning, permitting, and construction 
timeline.  

Council Member Glover and Ms. Nagid discussed the acreage of the property.  

Joe Mac, representing Beaufort Trailblazers, commented on the request for a mountain biking trail in 
Beaufort. Due to traffic, he missed the citizen's comment portion of the meeting, so Committee Chairman 
Cunningham allowed him three minutes to speak on this item.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Howard, to recommend 
approval of a contract award for A&E services from Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. to provide design for 
the Pineview Preserve, located on Lady's Island. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

13. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD TO WILDWOOD CONSTRUCTION FOR 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES TO BUILD PICKLEBALL COURTS AT BURTON WELLS PARK 

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.  

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=4097 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Howard, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to recommend 
approval of a contract award to Wildwood Construction for construction services to build pickleball courts 
at Burton Wells Park. 

Discussion: Council Member Tabernik discussed the field trip to Burton Wells Park, the sport's popularity, 
and her view that the courts will be a great addition.  

Council Member Dawson discussed the requests received to build pickleball courts.  

Council Member Dawson and Mr. Larson discussed the location of the courts.  

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

14. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD TO NIX CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES TO BUILD RESTROOMS AT BRUCE EDGERLY FIELD IN THE TOWN OF PORT 
ROYAL 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Howard, seconded by Council Member Brown, to recommend 
approval of a contract award to Nix Construction Company Inc. for construction services to build 
restrooms at Bruce Edgerly Field in the Town of Port Royal. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

15. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD TO HDR ENGINEERING FOR SOLID WASTE & 
RECYCLING ON-CALL CONSULTING 

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.  

Council Member Reitz asked for background on this item. Assistant County Administrator Fralix discussed 
the pre-qualification process for consultations on a work order to expedite the procurement process. Mr. 

6

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=3480
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/206143?ts=4097


County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Fralix also commented that the vision for this consulting is to improve operational efficiencies and reduce 
program costs in the Solid Waste Department.  

Council Member Reitz and Mr. Fralix discussed payment of the consulting fee and the Solid Waste 
Department's enterprise fund.  

Council Member Bartholomew and Mr. Fralix discussed when the fee would be charged and consultations 
for the MRF.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to 
recommend approval of a contract award to HDR Engineering for solid waste and recycling on-call 
consulting. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SEC. 30-4-70 (A)(2): DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED 
CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY (COOLER TRACT) 

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SEC. 30-4-70 (A)(2): DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED 
CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY (DONCASTER LANE; 
SUN CITY HILTON HEAD COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.) 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Brown, to enter into 
an executive session at 4:16 PM. 

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

17. MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member McElynn, seconded by Council Member Bartholomew, to 
approve due diligence for the potential purchase of real property located on Highway 170, commonly 
known as the Cooler Tract. 

Discussion: Council Member Glover asked whether the item needed to go to the full Council, and 
Committee Chairman Cunningham said it did not.  

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to move to 
Council a resolution authorizing the County Administrator to execute necessary documents to accept the 
conveyance of real property located on Sun City Boulevard and as identified as a portion of TMS No. R600 
020 000 0714 0000 and R600 028 000 3945 0000 from Sun City Hilton Head Community Association. 

Discussion: Council Member Passiment commented that the property would be deeded to the County for 
constructing an EMS and fire station.  

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.  

19. ADJOURNMENT  

Adjourned: around 4:50 PM 

 

Ratified:   

 

7

Item 5.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
BEAUFORT COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, OR ITS DESIGNEE, THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 114 
ELLIOTT STREET  

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee; February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Brittany Ward, County Attorney  

5 Minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The County desires to enter into a lease with Beaufort County Memorial Hospital (“BMH”), or its 
designee, for the residential real property located at 114 Elliott Street (“Property”).  BMH wishes to 
enter into a lease for the Property for the purpose of providing its staff with housing as determined 
appropriate.  The County agrees to allow BMH to sublease the Property to its staff in order to provide 
the needed housing.    

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Income from lease in accordance with the Beaufort County Lease Policy   

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve lease with BMH 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Move forward to Council for Approval of the Resolution on March 13, 2023 

 

8

Item 7.



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/_____ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER 

INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH BEAUFORT COUNTY MEMORIAL 

HOSPITAL, OR ITS DESIGNEE, THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

114 ELLIOTT STREET  

 

 WHEREAS, Beaufort County (“County”) is the fee simple owner of the residential real 

property located at 114 Elliott Street, Beaufort, SC 29902 (“Property”); and   

 WHEREAS, Beaufort County Memorial Hospital (“BMH”), a political subdivision and 

hospital organized and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina and exempt from 

taxation pursuant to §501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; and  

 WHEREAS, the County desires to lease the Property to BMH, or its designee, for the 

purpose of providing BMH’s staff with housing as determined appropriate by BMH and at a fair 

market rate and in accordance with the Beaufort County Lease Policy; and  

 WHEREAS, the County has negotiated certain lease terms with BMH and agrees to allow 

BMH, or its designee, to sublease the Property to BMH staff members, and BMH agrees to remain 

solely responsible for the Property and may not dissolve themselves of the responsibilities, terms, 

conditions, or obligations established in its lease with the County; and     

 WHEREAS, County Council finds that it is in the best interest of the citizens and residents 

of Beaufort County for the County Administrator to enter into a lease with BMH, or its designee, 

for the Property.    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beaufort County Council, duly 

assembled, does hereby authorize the County Administrator to enter into a lease agreement with 

Beaufort County Memorial Hospital, or its designee, for the real property located at 114 Elliott 

Street.  

 

Adopted this ____ day of __________, 2023.  

 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY  

 

 

BY:        

      Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

ATTEST:  

 

     

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council  

9

Item 7.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution to Commission two Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officers 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director  

   

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Resolution 2019/46 adopted November 18, 2019, appointed and commissioned Artrell Horne (EMP #9232) as 
a County Enforcement Officer to enforce Beaufort County Convenience Centers, Boat Landings and all Litter 
and Environmental Ordinances for Beaufort County.  Resolution 2020/22 adopted October 26, 2020, 
appointed and commissioned John Milledge (EMP #6536) and Diedre Brown (EMP #5460).  Ms. Brown no 
longer works for Solid Waste and Recycling.  All receive training from Palmetto Pride.   

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Solid Waste and Recycling requests two current SW&R Foremen, Robert Gadson (EMP #10158) and James 
Meddings (EMP #10202) to be appointed and commissioned to serve as Beaufort County Enforcement 
Officers to enforce proper security, general welfare and convenience of the Beaufort County Convenience 
Centers.  Each Foreman will support the existing program. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Both are current employees – no fiscal impact.   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve both current employees to be appointed and commissioned as County Litter Officers. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny the appointment and commission of Robert Gadson and James Meddings as County 
Litter Officers. 

 

(Next Step – Bring to County Council for approval, if approved)  

 

10

Item 8.



RESOLUTION 2023 / 
 

 

A RESOLUTION TO COMMISSION SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO ENFORCE BEAUFORT COUNTY 

CONVENIENCE CENTERS AND ALL LITTER AND ENVIRONMENTAL 

ORDINANCES FOR BEAUFORT COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY 

GRANTED IN SECTION 4-9-145 OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, 1976 AS AMENDED. 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council may appoint and commission as many litter 

control/enforcement officers as may be necessary for proper security, general welfare and 

convenience of the County; and 

WHEREAS, each candidate for appointment as a Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer has completed training and whatever certification may be necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, South 

Carolina that: 

1. County Council hereby appoints and commissions the following individuals as Solid 

Waste and Recycling Officers for Beaufort County: 

Robert Gadson – EMP #10158, Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer 

James Meddings – EMP #10202, Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer 

 

2. Each Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officer shall present the appropriate 

certificate to the Beaufort County Magistrate’s office prior to any official action as a Litter 

Officer for Solid Waste and Recycling. 

Adopted this ___ day of______, 2023. 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

By:      

    Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

  

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council      

11

Item 8.



12

Item 8.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution to accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement Grant Award  

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director  

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 
Beaufort County’s Solid Waste and Recycling Department applied for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter 

Enforcement Grant on November 22, 2022.   The grant was offered to eligible applicants (city or county 

governments) for the purchase of equipment and resources for use in litter control cases. 

 

 

 

   

  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement Grant was awarded to Beaufort County on January 20, 2023.  

    

FISCAL IMPACT:  

All funds ($6,500) will be spent in the calendar year 2023 toward litter control equipment and training.    

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommendation is to accept the award. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the recommendation of award for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement 
Grant for $6,500. 

(Next Step – Bring to County Council for approval, if approved) 

 

13

Item 9.



RESOLUTION 2023 / 
 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE LITTER 

ENFORCEMENT GRANT OF $6,500 FOR THE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT 

AND RESOURCES FOR USE IN LITTER CONTROL CASES. 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council is in good standing with Palmetto Pride [South Carolina 

Keep America Beautiful Affiliate] and submitted the application on November 22, 2022.  The 

Department of Solid Waste and Recycling received notification of the grant award on January 20, 

2023.  This award is to be used for the purchase of equipment and resources for use in litter control 

cases. 

WHEREAS, the Department of Solid Waste and Recycling staff will execute the grant’s 

requirements during the calendar year 2023 and complete all applicable reporting deadlines that 

are specified in the award. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, South 

Carolina that: 

County Council hereby approves the acceptance of the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter 

Enforcement Grant Award in the amount of $6,500. 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted this ___ day of______, 2023. 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

By:      

    Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

  

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council      

14

Item 9.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution to accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant Award  

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director  

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Beaufort County’s Solid Waste and Recycling Department applied for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew 
Grant on October 28, 2022. The grant was offered to eligible applicants (city or county governments) for litter 
removal in areas that are unsafe for volunteers and to either start or supplement an existing program.  
Beaufort County has an existing program. In the calendar year 2022, Southern Palmetto Landscaping was the 
selected vendor and responded pre-mowing to the published SCDOT mowing schedule. 
 
 
 
   
  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant was awarded to Beaufort County on January 20, 2023.  

    

FISCAL IMPACT:  

All funds ($25,000) will be spent in the calendar year 2023 toward roadside litter removal.  Quotes from local 
vendors will be obtained.   

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommendation is to accept the award. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the recommendation of award for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant for 
$25,000. 

(Next Step – Bring to next County Council for approval, if approved) 

 
15

Item 10.



RESOLUTION 2023 / 
 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE LITTER CREW 

GRANT OF $25,000 TO ENHANCE THE SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 

LITTER PROGRAM AND CONTRACT FOR THE REMOVAL OF ROADSIDE 

LITTER IN BEAUFORT COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council is in good standing with Palmetto Pride [South Carolina 

Keep America Beautiful Affiliate] and submitted the application on October 28, 2022.  The 

Department of Solid Waste and Recycling received notification of the grant award on January 20, 

2023.  This award is to be used for a contracted litter removal contractor to enhance the Beaufort 

County Litter staff’s removal of roadside litter in the County. 

WHEREAS, the Department of Solid Waste and Recycling staff will contract and execute the 

grant’s requirements during the calendar year 2023 and complete all applicable reporting deadlines 

that are specified in the award. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, South 

Carolina that: 

County Council hereby approves the acceptance of the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew 

Grant Award in the amount of $25,000. 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted this ___ day of______, 2023. 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

By:      

    Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

  

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council      

16

Item 10.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution to accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant Award  

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director  

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Beaufort County’s Solid Waste and Recycling Department applied for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC 
Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant on October 31, 2022.  The grant was offered to eligible applicants (city or 
county governments) for creating and maintaining successful litter reduction, waste reduction, and 
beautification efforts in South Carolina.  Funds provide support for Adopt-A-Highway groups and other litter 
reduction efforts. 
 

 

 

    

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant was awarded to Beaufort County on 
January 19, 2023.  

    

FISCAL IMPACT:  

All funds ($10,000) will be spent in the calendar year 2023 toward the support of AAH volunteers and other 
litter removal efforts.    

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommendation is to accept the award. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the recommendation of award for the 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful 
Affiliate Support Grant for $10,000. 

(Next Step – Bring to next County Council for approval, if approved) 

 

17

Item 11.



RESOLUTION 2023 / 
 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2023 PALMETTO PRIDE KEEP SOUTH 

CAROLINA BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE SUPPORT GRANT OF $10,000 FOR 

CREATING AND MAINTAINING SUCCESSFUL LITTER REDUCTION, 

WASTE REDUCTION, AND BEAUTIFICATION EFFORTS IN SOUTH 

CAROLINA.    

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council is in good standing with Palmetto Pride [South Carolina 

Keep America Beautiful Affiliate] and submitted the application on October 31, 2022.  The 

Department of Solid Waste and Recycling received notification of the grant award on January 19, 

2023.  This award is to be used for creating and maintaining successful litter reduction, waste 

reduction, and beautification efforts in South Carolina.   

WHEREAS, the Department of Solid Waste and Recycling staff will execute the grant’s 

requirements during the calendar year 2023 and complete all applicable reporting deadlines that 

are specified in the award. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, South 

Carolina that: 

County Council hereby approves the acceptance of the 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep South 

Carolina Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant Award in the amount of $10,000. 

 

 

 

 

Adopted this ___ day of______, 2023. 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

By:      

    Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

  

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council      

18

Item 11.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation of Resolution of working with Town of Hilton Head Island to develop sustainable and viable 
long-term residential solid waste management, recycling, and organic waste solutions (no fiscal impact). 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Neil Desai, P.E - Public Works Director 

Brittany Ward, Esquire – Beaufort County Attorney (back up) 

(5 min) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: FOR DISCUSSION ONLY 

Working closely with the Town of Hilton Head, Beaufort County wishes to receive the Town’s recycled 
materials to the proposed County’s Material Recovery Facility (MRF), once completed to increase recycling for 
Beaufort County.  This resolution sets up the framework to increase & improve recycling efforts through 
Beaufort County. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:   

The Greater Island Council of Hilton Head Island created a Sustainability Advisory Committee to improve the 
sustainability efforts and initiatives for the island.  They created this same resolution which was passed by 
Town Council Committee in September 2022 and then passed by Town Council in January 2023, in order to 
improve recycling efforts.   The ultimate goal and intent for this resolution is to be executed for all the 
municipalities in Beaufort County. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

There are no fiscal commitments by Beaufort County by adopting this resolution. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends for Council to pass this plan by resolution to develop sustainable and viable long-term 
residential solid waste management, recycling, and organic waste solutions. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve for Council to pass this resolution. 

Motion to deny for Council to pass this resolution. 

Next Step – Upon Approval, this resolution to go to the March 13th County Council meeting for First Reading. 

 

19

Item 12.



RESOLUTION 2023/_______ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING BEAUFORT COUNTY WORK WITH THE TOWN OF 

HILTON HEAD ISLAND TO DEVELOP SUSTAINABLE AND VIABLE LONG-TERM 

RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT, RECYCLING, AND ORGANIC WASTE 

SOLUTIONS   

WHEREAS, Beaufort County (“County”) and Waste Management (“WM”) currently contract to 

use WM’s residential solid waste landfill and recycling processing, the contract expires in 2025; the 

agreement is collectively hereinafter referred to as the “Contract”; and 

WHEREAS, WM’s landfill is nearing capacity and endangers the County’s ability to have a 

viable long-term solid waste, recycling, and organic waste disposal strategy; and 

WHEREAS, the Contract includes additional costs to recycle material hauler and these 

additional costs cause a reduction in recycling material being properly processed; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to construct a Materials Recovery Facility (“MRF”) to gain a 

greater control of solid waste and recycling, and optimize efficient solid waste disposal, increase 

recycling tonnage, and collect organic composting materials, all of which have financial advantages to 

the County; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hilton Head Island (“Town”) supports the County’s desires and intends 

to have its recycling materials sent to the County’s MRF once constructed and operational; and 

WHEREAS, following construction of the MRF, the Town agrees to work with the County to 

procure contracts with single haulers in geographical areas of the Town, instead of multiple haulers, 

which would support the County’s goals to “optimize efficient solid waste disposal, increase recycling 

tonnage, and collect organic composting”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town’s Convenience Center should be expanded to allow for the greater 

collection of residential single-stream recycled materials and to include organic materials, and allowing 

residential haulers serving the Town a place to off-load their trucks, further saving money by eliminating 

daily trips from the Town to the MRF; and 

WHEREAS, a MRF and/or an improved and expanded Town Convenience Center would allow 

for more favorable terms in negotiating with single-stream recycling and organic waste haulers who 

would no longer have to make long, expensive and fuel consuming trips to the WM landfill or the 

MRF; and 

WHEREAS, the County and Town believe by working cooperatively and with the same goals, 

the County and Town can successfully develop a viable long-term solid waste, recycling, and organic 

waste management strategy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by Beaufort County Council, duly assembled, the 

County recommends working with the Town to achieve a viable, long-term solid waste, recycling, and 

organic waste solutions and as previously described herein.   

 

  

DONE this _____ day of _______________ 2023.  

  

20

Item 12.



      

      COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

 

 

      BY: _____________________________________ 

        Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council  

21

Item 12.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Procurement Request for PW Fleet Management: HX620 Day-Cab Low-Boy Tractor Truck ($190,006.70) 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION 

Jared Fralix, P.E. – Assistant County Administrator 

Dave Thomas, – Procurement Services Director (backup) 

(10 min) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Public Works Fleet Management is requesting approval to replace asset-23214, 2008 Freightliner M2 Tractor 
Truck, VIN: 1FUNC5CV68HZ57546 with the Day-Cab Low-Boy Tractor 2024HX620. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Asset No. 23214, 2008 Freightliner M2 Tractor Truck, has a blown motor and rendered obsolete to the Public 
Work’s General Support department.  The cost to repair asset 23214, combined with more 70k miles makes 
restoration and parts procurement the less cost-effective solution.  The HX620 Tractor Truck provides the 
General Support department with a reliable, and efficient super duty vehicle capable of hauling metric-ton 
materials and support to the Public Works’ mission readiness in the event of emergency activation to 
transport equipment and county personnel.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Fiscal impacts for FY23 are $190,006.70. Funds will be used from account: 50000011-54000 to fund the 
Vehicle Purchase. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve the transfer of funds to purchase a HX620 Tractor Truck as an emergency replacement of critically 
required equipment to support the Public Works General Support mission. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny a budget transfer of $190,006.70 to purchase the HX620 Tractor Truck.  

(Next Step – Upon approval, send to County Council for First Reading) 

 

22

Item 13.



NEW VEHICLE / EQUIPMENT REQUEST 
Purchases valued at over $5,000 are considered a capital asset and, therefore, must be accounted for in particular ways. If you 
would like to request a new vehicle or heavy equipment valued at $5,000 or more in your upcoming budget, you must 
coordinate with the County’s Fleet Manager. Follow the steps and instructions below for filling out this form and how to 
submit this as part of your departmental budget. 

1. Check with the County Fleet Manager if you need assistance with the type of vehicle or heavy equipment that your
department may need. They will also provide the most up to date costs for each item. This will ensure the proper
budgeted amounts are reflected in your budget request submission.

2. Use the New Vehicle/Heavy Equipment Request Form as part of this submission to the Finance Department. Please fill in
all information on the form, giving complete justification as to why you need a new vehicle or piece of heavy
equipment. Be sure to indicate whether this is a request for replacement of an existing vehicle/heavy equipment item
or a new request.

3. If your department is requesting a vehicle, please be sure that you reference the Five‐Year Replacement Plan(s).
4. Please submit the completed form along with your other budget requests to the Finance Department. This request

should be entered as part of your capital budget.

Department:   Prepared By:   

Department Number:   Phone Number:   

Type of Vehicle or Heavy Equipment needed:   

Approximate Cost of New Vehicle/Heavy Equipment:   

What will the new vehicle/heavy equipment be used for and who will be using it? 

This Vehicle/Heavy Equipment is: New Replacement Asset 

If a replacement asset, what asset are you replacing (please include the asset number and/or VIN)? 

Why are you replacing this asset? 

How many miles or hours are on the vehicle or equipment you are replacing? 

Please list below any other items/costs associated with the purchase and/or outfitting of this vehicle/ equipment: 

Signature: Date: 

Title: 

Fleet Manager: Todd Davis  
(843) 255‐6415 
todd.davis@bcgov.net 

Fleet Management Todd Davis 
50000011 843-255-6415

Day Cab Low-Boy Tractor 2024HX620

$190,006.70

Todd Davis Digitally signed by Todd Davis 
Date: 2023.02.01 09:16:12 -05'00' 02/01/2023

Fleet Manager 

Day-Cab will used to haul heavy equipment by Public Works.

Asset-23214 2008 Freightliner M2 Tractor Truck 1FUNC5CV68HZ57546

Vehicle is no longer serviceable and outdated  (Blown Motor)

66,936 miles

No additional costs.

✔ ✔

23

Item 13.

mailto:KGottschalk@bcgov.net


24

Item 13.



25

Item 13.



26

Item 13.



27

Item 13.



28

Item 13.



29

Item 13.



30

Item 13.



31

Item 13.



32

Item 13.



General Ledger Modifica�on
Budget Transfer

   Department:                           Today's Date: 

Transfer From this Account:
ORG Code OBJ Code Account Title Transfer Amount

(whole dollars only)

  Total
Insert item

    

Transfer To this Account:
ORG Code OBJ Code Account Title Transfer Amount

(whole dollars only)

  Total
Insert item

    
    Jus�fica�on:    

    

   Submi�ed By:                                                         Date/Time:    

    

    

   Department Head:    Approve:      Date/Time:    
    

*** Finance Sec�on ***
    

   Finance Sign Off:   Select...       Date/Time:    

    Posted:  
   

 

Fleet 1/30/2023

50000011 54200 Capital Equipment $180,000

$180,000

50000011 54000 Vehicle Purchase $180,000

$180,000

Fleet requests a budget transfer to purchase a replacement Day cab and a Fleet Maintenace truck.  

todd.davis 1/30/2023
3:17:19 PM

Neil Desai Yes 1/31/2023 8:10:51 AM

33

Item 13.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Stormwater Required Procurement of the 6110M Bush Hog with Boom Attachment ($205,026.81) 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Community Services and Land Use – February 13, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION 

Jared Fralix, P.E. – Assistant County Administrator 

Neil Desai, P.E. – Public Works Director (backup) 

(10 min) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Stormwater Regulatory department is requesting approval to replace the inoperable 2009, 23361 John Deere 
Bush Hog and rotary cutter with the 6110M Utility Tractor with Boom Mower. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The John Deere 6110M Utility Tractor with Boom Mower capability will enable the Stormwater Infrastructure 
department to increase the efficiency of clearing overgrown vegetation and maintaining the safety of 
Beaufort County roadways by more than 70 precent while reducing delay times. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The fiscal impacts for FY23 are $205,026.81. Funds will be used from account: 50250011-54200, and this item 
will be received by June 30, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve the procurement of the 6110M Bush Hog with Boom Attachment. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny the procurement of the 6110M Bush Hog with Boom Attachment.  

(Next Step – Upon approval, send to County Council for First Reading) 

 

34

Item 14.



Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions 
and subsidiaries (collectively “Deere”) and government agencies are subject to audit and 
access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the 
terms and conditions of the contracts.

 Vendor: Deere & Company    
 2000 John Deere Run   
 Cary, NC 27513

 Signature on all LOIs and POs with a 
signature line
 Contract name or number; or JD Quote ID 

 Sold to street address (no PO box)

 Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax  
exemption certificate

Customer: 
  
Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date or upon contract 
expiration, whichever occurs first. 
  
A Purchase Order (PO) or Letter of Intent (LOI) including the below 
information is required to proceed with this sale. The PO or LOI will be 
returned if information is missing.

Travis Wilkes

Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor
2712 Highway 52
Scranton, SC 29591

Tel:  843-389-2727
Fax:  843-389-7259
Email: travisw@sparrowkennedy.com

For any questions, please contact:

 Ship to street address (no PO box)

 Bill to contact name and phone number

 Bill to address

Membership number if required by the contract

35

Item 14.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor
2712 Highway 52
Scranton, SC 29591
 843-389-2727
brianposton@sparrowkennedy.com

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Quote Summary

Prepared For:
BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
120 SHANKLIN RD
BEAUFORT, SC 29906
Business:  843-255-2783

Delivering Dealer:
Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor

Travis Wilkes
2712 Highway 52

Scranton, SC 29591
Phone:  843-389-2727

travisw@sparrowkennedy.com

 Quote ID: 27245594
13 August 2022
16 August 2022

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 12 September 2022

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2022 JOHN DEERE 5090E Cab 
Utility Tractor - 
1P05090ECN5072801

$ 54,276.50 X 1 = $ 54,276.50

Contract: SC Large Tractors and Mowers 4400024242 (PG OA CG 22)
Price Effective Date: 

JOHN DEERE FC15R Flex Wing 
Rotary Cutter

$ 25,104.75 X 1 = $ 25,104.75

Contract: SC Large Tractors and Mowers 4400024242 (PG OA CG 22)
Price Effective Date: August 12, 2022

Equipment Total $ 79,381.25

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 79,381.25

Trade In 
SubTotal $ 79,381.25
Sales Tax - (8.00%) $ 6,350.50
Est. Service 
Agreement Tax

$ 0.00

Total $ 85,731.75
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)

36

Item 14.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor
2712 Highway 52
Scranton, SC 29591
 843-389-2727
brianposton@sparrowkennedy.com

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Balance Due $ 85,731.75

37

Item 14.



Quote Id: 27245594 Customer Name: BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor
2712 Highway 52
Scranton, SC 29591
 843-389-2727
brianposton@sparrowkennedy.com

2022 JOHN DEERE 5090E Cab Utility Tractor - 1P05090ECN5072801
Hours: 1
Stock Number: 133422
Contract: SC Large Tractors and Mowers 4400024242 (PG 

OA CG 22)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 54,276.50

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
08AGP JOHN DEERE 5090E FT4 

Cab, 8PR R1, MFWD
1 $ 68,167.00 25.00 $ 17,041.75 $ 51,125.25 $ 51,125.25

Standard Options - Per Unit
0202 0202 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0409 5E FT4 PR ENGLISH OM 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1381 5E FT4 12/12 

TRANSMISSION
1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

2050 5E FT4 CAB STD 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2120 AIR SUSPENSION SEAT 1 $ 810.00 25.00 $ 202.50 $ 607.50 $ 607.50
3025 EXHAUST CORNER POST 

CAB
1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3330 TRIPLE REAR SCV 1 $ 975.00 25.00 $ 243.75 $ 731.25 $ 731.25
3420 DUAL MID SCV 1 $ 1,418.00 25.00 $ 354.50 $ 1,063.50 $ 1,063.50
5911 18.4-30 8PR R1 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
6040 FRONT AXLE MFWD 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
6701 12.4-24 8PR R1 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 3,203.00 $ 800.75 $ 2,402.25 $ 2,402.25

Value Added Services 
Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Other Charges
Freight 1 $ 749.00 $ 749.00 $ 749.00

$ 749.00 $ 749.00 $ 749.00

Suggested Price $ 54,276.50
Total Selling Price $ 72,119.00 $ 17,842.50 $ 54,276.50 $ 54,276.50

38

Item 14.



Quote Id: 27245594 Customer Name: BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Sparrow & Kennedy Tractor
2712 Highway 52
Scranton, SC 29591
 843-389-2727
brianposton@sparrowkennedy.com

JOHN DEERE FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter
Equipment Notes:  
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: SC Large Tractors and Mowers 4400024242 (PG 

OA CG 22)
Price Effective Date: August 12, 2022

Selling Price *
$ 25,104.75

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
22F0P FC15R Flex Wing Rotary 

Cutter
1 $ 33,027.00 25.00 $ 8,256.75 $ 24,770.25 $ 24,770.25

Standard Options - Per Unit
0202 United States 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1210 Torsional Suspension 1 $ 371.00 25.00 $ 92.75 $ 278.25 $ 278.25
2541 Inward Rotation 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3315 8 Laminated Tires - (Double 

tires on center and wings) - 
Puncture proof

1 $ 75.00 25.00 $ 18.75 $ 56.25 $ 56.25

3511 540 RPM Driveline - Cat 6 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3603 540 RPM - 125 HP Gearbox 

- Commercial duty - Inward 
rotation

1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

5120 Ball Type Hitch 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5280 Rigid Casting Tongue 1 $ 0.00 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 446.00 $ 111.50 $ 334.50 $ 334.50
Total Selling Price $ 33,473.00 $ 8,368.25 $ 25,104.75 $ 25,104.75

39

Item 14.



PRICE LIST A SOURCEWELL TIGER QUOTE SHEET 1-Nov-2022

Bill To:

Ship to:

End User

End User Contact PO#

Quote# Order Date: 

Dealer Contact Quote Date:

DLR Phone / Fax Requested ship date:

Dealer Email State contract order

Sourcewell Member #

Quote valid for 30 days

Shipping Instructions: 

SIDE SHIFT ‐ Rotary or Flail

You must select one item from Sections 1, 2, & 3 for a complete Boom Mower.

CVAUGHN

Beaufort County, SC

Sparrow & Kennedy Scranton, SC

Beaufort County, SC

Mike Fox 01/11/23

Please direct questions to:

Ph: 800-843-6849 EXT 3
email all quotes in excel format 

to:orders@tigermowers.com

843 687 3963

mfox@sparrowkennedy.com 070821-TGR

BENGAL SERIES
 (Boom Reach from 17.5' to 26.3')

HOW TO ORDER: 

40

Item 14.



Qty Order	Code Description Approx.	
(lbs)

	List	Price	 Disc
	Sourcewell	

Price	

1 6110M Standard Cab      MFWD  16 x 16   Power Quad (WB2400) 12522 136,850$       18% 112,217.00$      

BB‐18 3950 39,606$         18% ‐$                     

1 BB‐22 4110 46,572$         18% 38,189.04$         

BB‐24 4250 51,552$         18% ‐$                     

3OS-BB-EXT 3OS Boomrest Extension Bracket 22 597$              18% ‐$                     

ROTARY 
RT50D 50" Rotary head with Disk/Brush Knives & Hydraulic Door 815 17,185$         18% ‐$                     

RT50B 50" Rotary Head with Blade Bar/Brush Knives & Hydraulic Door 740 17,009$         18% ‐$                     

RT50G 50" Rotary head with Disk/Grass Knives & Hydraulic Door 815 17,138$         18% ‐$                     

RT50D-SW 50" Rotary Swivel Head, Disk/Brush Knives & Hydraulic Door    950 17,724$         18% ‐$                     

RT50B-SW 50" Rotary Swivel Head, Blade Bar/Brush Knives & Hyd Door   950 17,544$         18% ‐$                     

RT60B 60" Rotary Head with Blade Bar/Brush Knives & Hydraulic Door 840 19,967$         18% ‐$                     

1 RT60B‐SW 950 20,500$         18% 16,810.00$         

RT60DG 915 20,155$         18% ‐$                     

FLAIL 18% ‐$                     

FL50LBG 50" Flail Head with Light Brush/Grass Knives (LBG) 800 19,605$          18% ‐$                     

FL50MBG 50" Flail Head with Medium Brush/Grass Knives (MBG) 808 20,637$          18% ‐$                     

FL50HDB 50" Flail Head with Heavy Duty Brush Knives  (HDB) 815 20,685$          18% ‐$                     

FL63G 63" Flail Head with Grass Knives  855 20,155$         18% ‐$                     

MULCHER
ML36‐BNGCHN 36" Mulcher Head with Quad Cut Teeth ‐ Rear Chain 925 26,274$         18% ‐$                     

ML36‐BNGRUB 36" Mulcher Head with Quad Cut Teeth ‐ Rear Rubber Flap  925 26,233$         18% ‐$                     

CBL Cable Controls and Lift Valve Kit 78 7,278$             18% ‐$                     

1 JSTK Joystick, Electro-hydraulic and Valve  Kit 80 18,304$         18% 15,009.28$         

1 Factory Mnt Installation of complete boom mower system 8,446$           18% 6,925.72$           

Field Mnt Installation of complete boom mower system 8,446$           18% ‐$                     

SECTION 2  -  Choose a Cutter Head

Add tractor on next line when required

SECTION 1  -  Choose a Base Unit

Mid-mount Boom Mower (1300 lb wheel weight)

Mid-mount Boom Mower (1700 lb wheel weight)

Mid-mount Boom Mower (1700 lb wheel weight)

INCLUDES: 
Boom Arms, Mounting system, Wheel Weight, Mower Hydraulic Drive 
System Operator Safety Screen/Poly 3 Pt Open Stow System

60" Rotary Swivel Head, Blade Bar/Brush Knives/Hyd Door - BB-22/24 ONLY)

60" Rotary Head with Disk/Grass Knives & Hydraulic Door 

SECTION 3  - Choose a Hydraulic Controls Options

SECTION 4  -  Installation Charge

41

Item 14.



Hydraulic Actuator in lieu of standard swivel - Verify tractor model 450 6,975$           18% ‐$                     

Wheel Weight - up charge from 1300 to 1700 lbs of counter balance. 400 2,136$           18% ‐$                     

Wheel Weight - upcharge from 1700 to 2550 lbs of counter balance. 850 2,599$           18% ‐$                     

1 AXSTAB HYD Cylinder Axle Stabilizer Kit - Verify tractor model 55 1,876$           18% 1,538.32$           

AXSTAB TIMBREN Timbren Axle Stabilizer Kit - Verify Tractor Model 25 583$              18% ‐$                     

BPS-BNGL Electronic Boom Positioning System 12 1,672$           18% ‐$                     

P GUARD Pump Guard 26 320$              18% ‐$                     

1 P/G GUARD Pump/Grille Guard 39 657$              18% 538.74$              

06100615 Dogleg Kit, Flail Heads 13 633$              18% ‐$                     

06103017 Dogleg Kit, Rotary & Mulcher Heads 13 633$              18% ‐$                     

06200609 50" Blade Bar Kit (bar,knives,bolts,nuts) 75 1,142$           18% ‐$                     

06200670 60" Blade Bar Kit (bar,knives,bolts,nuts) 85 1,246$           18% ‐$                     

06744050 50" Rotary Disk Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,grease) BRUSH 36 387$              18% ‐$                     

06744051 50" Rotary Disk Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,grease) GRASS 39 393$              18% ‐$                     

06744040 50/60" Rotary Blade Bar Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,grease) BRUSH 36 334$              18% ‐$                     

06744001 60" Rotary Disk Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,grease) GRASS 39 258$              18% ‐$                     

06744005 50" Flail Parts Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,clevis,belts) LBG FLAIL 32 857$              18% ‐$                     

06744043 50" Flail Parts Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,clevis,belts) MBG FLAIL 58 1,969$           18% ‐$                     

06744044 50" Flail Parts Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,clevis,belts) HDB FLAIL 55 1,920$           18% ‐$                     

06744006 63" Flail Parts Kit (knives,bolts,nuts,filter,clevis,belts) GRASS 44 593$              18% ‐$                     

06744086 Mulcher Knive Kit (knives,bolts - set of 30) 30 922$              

Backup Alarm 859$              18% ‐$                     

1 Radio, AM/FM Stereo, 431$              18% 353.42$              

8 Dealer PDI (prep,delivery,installation) Hourly Rate Net Per Hour 230$              1,840.00$           

‐$                     

1 Taxes 6% 11,605.29$         

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

‐$                     

Freight is an estimate only, may change at time of shipment

Totals 205,026.81$      

TRACTOR INFORMATION REQUIRED: Transmission

Make/Model: Cab Type 

Tire size Front 2WD or MFWD

Rear

All prices are FOB Destination.

Prices are subject to change without notice.

SECTION 5  -  BOOM MOWER OPTIONS 

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS FROM PRICE LIST

6110M Tiger Spec

42

Item 14.



https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&am… 1/2

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

106 Industrial Village Road

Post O�ce Drawer 1228

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

BUDGET CONFIRMATION FORM

Thank you for your request. Prior to any work being done on your request and the solicitation going public, the

following information is REQUIRED.

Type of Goods or Services needed with a general description: *

The purchase of another bush hog is to replace asset # 23361 - John Deere Bush Hog. Due to the age and wear
and tear, the equipment is in poor condition. The equipment has been evaluated by the Fleet Manager and
Fist Vehicle Services and recommended for replacement. Personnel with the Stormwater Infrastructure
Section will utilize this equipment in the routine maintenance of the County's drainage system. This bush hog
is a tractor with a rear mower and side-arm A-Boom mower.

Estimated Project Cost: *

$ 205,026.81

Account Number / Name *

50250011 - Stormwater Infrastructure

Fund / Account Number *

Specialized Equipment - 54200

Comments:

The quote used for the budget request form is no longer accurate due to in�ation. The account provided can
still support the purchase of the equipment.

Department Head *

Niel Desai

DHEmail

nilesh.desai@bcgov.net

Department's Name:

Tra�c Operations

Attachments

NEW VEHICLE_EQUIPMENT REQUEST FORM - Bush Hog.pdf

Submitter

*
Herrera, Katie 02/02/2023, 7:51 am

43

Item 14.

https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/BC/Attachments/32/NEW%20VEHICLE_EQUIPMENT%20REQUEST%20FORM%20-%20Bush%20Hog.pdf


2/2/23, 9:57 AM Nintex Forms for Office O365

https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&am… 2/2

If your budget request is not covered in the current �scal year, please provide justi�cation and a

statement that the funds will be available in your next FY budget.

Note: We will approve the solicitation process work, but will not approve the contract without Council approval. This
includes the CFO’s approval as well.

Department Head Review and Sign

Department Head Signature
Desai, Neil 02/02/2023, 8:47 am

Finance Department Review

Con�rmed Account Approved Rejected On Hold

Comments:

Authorized Finance Signature:

Cronin, Brian

Purchasing Department Review

Approved Rejected On Hold

Comments:

Veri�ed funds in 50250011-54200

Authorized Purchasing Signature:

Moyer, Victoria

Date/Time:

02/02/2023, 9:47 am

Purchasing Director's Comments

44

Item 14.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation to Award sole source contract Year 6 Rejuvenator to Pavement Technology, Inc. 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Infrastructure  

(5 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

 A pavement condition report for County roads was prepared by F&ME Consultants dated February 
16, 2022, and a condition assessment for SCDOT owned roads was prepared by A. Morton Thomas & 
Associates, Inc. dated October 3, 2022, which serves as a basis for evaluating pavement 
maintenance and preservation methods for the Beaufort County roadway network. On January 12, 
2023, Beaufort County received a proposal from Pavement Technology, Inc for asphalt rejuvenator.  

This award was presented to County Transportation Committee at the January 18, 2023, meeting and 
approved.  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The asphalt rejuvenator product Reclamite is proprietary and Pavement Technology, Inc. is the sole 
source provider and applicator in this area.  Non-competitive purchase form was submitted on 
January 17, 2023, and approved by purchasing department.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Pavement Technology, Inc for a total of $319,480.28.  

The funding for this project is Beaufort County Transportation C Funds Road Improvement account 
#23430011-54500 with a current balance of $11,082,832.89. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approval to award Year 6 Rejuvenator to Pavement Technology, Inc. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny recommendation to award Year 6 Rejuvenator to Pavement Technology, Inc. 

Next Step: Move forward to County Council to award Year 6 Rejuvenator to Pavement Technology, Inc. 

 

45

Item 15.



https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&amp;SPAppWebUrl=https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c4… 1/4

Non-Competitive Purchases Form

This form shall be completed for any non-competitive purchase that is not exempt.

(a)A County contract may be awarded without competition when the Purchasing Director determines in writing, after conducting a good
faith review of available sources, that there is only one source for the required supply, service, or construction item.  The Purchasing
Director shall conduct negotiations, as appropriate, as to price, delivery, and terms.  A record of sole source procurements shall be
maintained as public record and shall list each contractor’s name, the amount and type of each contract, a listing of the items procured
under each contract, and the identi�cation of each contract �le. 
(b)Sole source procurement of a used item from the open market may only be considered, provided that:
        (1) The using agency recommends purchase; (2) condition of the item is veri�ed by appropriate County o�cial; and           
 (3) price analysis justi�es purchase when the following factors are considered: (a) new acquisition price; (b) current               book value;
and (c) maintenance costs.
Code 1982 SS 12-19 Sec. 2-518 Sole source procurement

The County Council may by resolution, exempt speci�c supplies or services from the purchasing procedures required in the Code.  The
following supplies and services shall be exempt from the purchasing procedures required in this division; however, the Purchasing
Director for just cause may limit or withdraw any exemption provided for in this section. (1) Works of art for museum and public display
(2) Published books, library books, maps, periodicals, technical pamphlets (3) Copyrighted educational �lms, �lmstrips, slides and
transparencies (4) Postage stamps and postal fees (5) Professional dues, membership fees and seminar registration fees (6) Medicine and
drugs (7) Utilities including gas, electric, water and sewer (8) Advertisements in professional publications or newspapers (9) Fresh fruit,
vegetables, meats, �sh, milk, bread and eggs  (10) Oil company credit cards (11) Articles for commercial sale by all governmental bodies
Code 1982 SS 12-14 Ord. No. 2000-1 S 1, 1-1-0-2000 Sec. 2-514 Exemption from procedures (12) Legal Services, which must be approved
by the County Administrator or County Council (13) Fixed Wing and Rotary Win and Aircraft Maintenance.

Notwithstanding any other section of this division, the Purchasing Director may make or authorize others to make emergency
procurements of supplies, services, or construction items when there exists a threat to the functioning of county government; for the
preservation or protection of property; or for the health, welfare or safety of any person, provided that such emergency procurements
shall be made with such competition as is practicable under the circumstances.  A written determination of the basis for the emergency
and for the selection of the particular contractor shall be included in the contract �le.  As soon as practicable, a record of each
emergency procurement shall be made and shall set forth the contractor’s name, the amount and type of the contract, a listing of the
items procured under the contract, and the identi�cation number of the contract �le.
Code 1982 SS 12-20 Sec. 2-519 Emergency procurements

46

Item 15.



1/30/23, 3:16 PM Nintex Forms for Office O365

https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&amp;SPAppWebUrl=https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c4… 2/4

Requesting Department

Engineering

Requested Account Code

23430011-54500

Department Head Email:

eric.claussen@bcgov.net

Description of Requested Services:

Furnish and Install Asphalt Rejuvenator

Please provide a listing of the items purchased:

Furnish and Install Asphalt Rejuvenator

Requested Vendor Name:

Pavement Technology, Inc

Requested Vendor Address:

24144 Detroit Rd, Westlake, OH 44145

Requested Vendor Phone Number:

813-767-5090

Requested Vendor Email Address:

kholton@pavetechinc.com

Type of Service Requested (Please choose one)

Construction Service Supply/Good

Attachments

2023 Beaufort Co Proposal.pdf

D&D Emulsions Single Source Letter - Beaufort Co, SC - 2023.pdf

Tricor - Beaufort County SC Pavement Tech Letter.pdf
47

Item 15.

https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/NCP/Attachments/122/2023%20Beaufort%20Co%20Proposal.pdf
https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/NCP/Attachments/122/D%26D%20Emulsions%20Single%20Source%20Letter%20-%20Beaufort%20Co%2C%20SC%20-%202023.pdf
https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/NCP/Attachments/122/Tricor%20-%20Beaufort%20County%20SC%20Pavement%20Tech%20Letter.pdf


1/30/23, 3:16 PM Nintex Forms for Office O365

https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&amp;SPAppWebUrl=https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c4… 3/4

Please select a reason below as to why this is a non-competitive purchase and provide a brief explanation.

It is not possible to obtain competition. There is only one source available for the supply; service; or construction item.

The procurement is for a used item from the open market. The item may only be considered if; (1) the using agency recommends

purchase; (2) condition of the item is veri�ed by appropriate County o�cial; (3) Price analysis justi�es purchase when the following

factors are considered; (a) new acquisition price; (b) current book value; and (c) maintenance costs.

An emergency exists that threatens the functioning of County government.

An emergency exists that threatens the preservation or protection of County property.

The item is a single source purchase. Other sources may be available but purchases are directed to one source because of factors

unique to Beaufort County. Please select an option below:

What steps have been taken to verify that these features are not available elsewhere?

 
Other brands/manufacturers were examined (please list names and contact information, and explain whey they are not suitable

for use by the County - attach additional pages as necessary):

 
Other vendors were contacted (please list names and contact information and explain why those contacted did not meet the

needs of the County - attach additional pages as necessary):

 
Submitter Reviewed

Bauer, Bryan Jan 17, 2023 12:19 PM

*** Department Head Section ***

 
Department Head Approved

Claussen, Eric Jan 17, 2023 2:32 PM

*** Purchasing Review Section ***

Date Received in Purchasing Department:

Jan 17, 2023

48

Item 15.



1/30/23, 3:16 PM Nintex Forms for Office O365

https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c45979102.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&amp;SPAppWebUrl=https://beaufortcountysc-0bad3c4… 4/4

 
Reviewed by Purchasing Department for completeness

Reviewed by:

Veri�ed that this is the only source:

Yes No

Comments:

Over $149,999 and must be approved by committee and county council since the total cost is over. $199,999.

Purchasing Director Decision:

Approve Disapprove Thomas, Dave Jan 17, 2023 5:03 PM

Associated Requisition Number: Associated Contract Number:

*** Purchasing Completion Section ***

 
Process Complete

Moyer, Victoria Jan 18, 2023 8:53 AM

49

Item 15.



      
1134 Manor St. • Oildale, CA 93308 / P.O. Box 5877 • Bakersfield, CA 93388    

Phone 661.337.9979 – Email: brettt@tricorrefining.com   

    

January 6, 2023 

    

Bryan Bauer, P.E. 
Transportation Construction Manager 

Beaufort County, SC 

2266 Boundary Street 

Beaufort, SC 29902 

 

  

This letter will confirm that Pavement Technology, Inc. with business address location at 24144   

Detroit Road, Westlake, Ohio 44145 is the approved sole source applicator and supplier of   

Reclamite® asphalt rejuvenator and CRF Emulsion in the State of South Carolina. D&D   

Emulsions, Inc., Mansfield, Ohio is the approved and authorized manufacturer of Reclamite® by 

Tricor Refining, LLC servicing your market area. Through D&D Emulsions, Inc. Tricor Refining, LLC 

supplies finished emulsion for application by Pavement Technology, Inc. There is not another 

source for Reclamite®or CRF to be supplied into South Carolina.    

    

Tricor Refining, LLC maintains an authorized manufacturing network in North America and 

through this we supply our approved product applicators. The reason for this is to control the 

emulsion quality and correct product application in each region. Pavement Technology, Inc. 

maintains and operates several crews which only apply Reclamite® asphalt rejuvenator.    

    

Please let me know if you need further information or have other questions.    

    

Respectfully,    

   

   

   
   

Brett Towns   

Tricor Refining, LLC    

Specialty Products Sales Manager   

 Cell: 530-491-8251  

brettt@tricorrefining.com    

50

Item 15.



51

Item 15.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation to Award IFB #021423 Year 6 Preservation to Slurry Pavers,Inc. 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – February 27, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

(5 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

 A pavement condition report for County roads was prepared by F&ME Consultants dated February 
16, 2022 and a condition assessment for SCDOT owned roads was prepared by A. Morton Thomas & 
Associates, Inc. dated October 3, 2022, which serves as a basis for evaluating pavement 
maintenance and preservation methods for the Beaufort County roadway network. On February 14, 
2023, Beaufort County received one (1) submission to IFB #021423 Year 6 Preservation.  

This award was presented to County Transportation Committee at the February 15, 2023 meeting and fully 
approved.  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Analysis of the bid submitted revealed Slurry Pavers, Inc as a responsive bidder. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Slurry Pavers, Inc total of $2,373,651.01, alternative for roadway herbicide of $96,200, with a 15% 
contingency of $370,477.65 for FDP Allowance and emulsion adjustment for a total project cost of 
$2,840,328.66  

The funding for this project is Beaufort County Transportation C Funds Road Improvement account 
#2343001T-54500 with a current balance of $11,082,815.8. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approval to award IFB#021423 Year 6 Preservation. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny recommendation to award IFB #021423 Year 6 Preservation. 

Next Step: Move forward to County Council to award IFB #021423 Year 6 Preservation. 

 

52

Item 16.



 
 

 
Recorder B

id Administrator Signature 

PRELIMINARY BID TABULATION 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 

 
The following bids were received for the above referenced project: 

 
 

 
BIDDER 

 

BID 

FORM 

 

 
BID BOND 

ALL 

ADDE 

NDA 

 

SCH OF 

VALUES 

 

SUB 

LISTING 

 

 
SMBE DOCS 

 

 
Grand Total Price 

 

Slurry Pavers, Inc. 
 

X 

 
X 

 
X 

 
X 

 
X 

 
X 

$ 896,867.32 MicroSurfacing 

       $ 1,476,783.69 Scrbseal 

       $ 2,373,651.01 Total 

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

Beaufort County posts PRELIMINARY bid tabulation information within 2 business days of the advertised bid opening. Information on the PRELIMINARY bid 

tabulation is posted as it was read during the bid opening. Beaufort County makes no guarantees as to the accuracy of any information on the PRELIMINARY 

tabulation. The bid results indicated here do not necessarily represent the final compliance review by Beaufort County and are subject to change. After the review, the 

final award will be made by Beaufort County Council and a certified bid tab will be posted online. 

 

 

 
Bid 

 
 

2/15/2023 

 
Project Name: 

Beaufort County Road Preservation - Year 

6 

 
Project Number: 

 
IFB 021423 

Project Budget:  

Bid Opening Date: 14-Feb-23 

Time: 3:00:00 PM 

Location: Beaufort County 

Bid Administrator: Dave Thomas 

Bid Recorder: Victoria Moyer 
 

53

Item 16.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR RIGHT 

OF WAY ASSOCIATED WITH NEAR TERM IMPROVEMENTS ON SC HIGHWAY 170  
 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities and Safety Meeting 2-27-2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator of Infrastructure 

(5 Minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Beaufort County is in the process of creating a bulb-out for vehicles (including large trucks) to make a 

U-turn due to the elimination of the ability to turn left out of Okatie Center Blvd. S. This improvement 

is expected to improve overall safety and operation at the intersection of SC Highway 170 and Okatie 

Center Blvd. S. as a part of the SC 170 Near Term Improvement Project. This project requires ROW 

acquisition of 1,068 sq. ft from parcel R600-021-000-0016-0000. 

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Beaufort County adopted capital improvement plans for road facilities, park and recreation facilities, 

and library facilities, and the support studies on October 23, 2006, in ordinance 2006-24. The ordinance 

identified impact fee improvements included in the September 2006 Roads Impact Fee Support Study 

for South Beaufort County Service Area which included improvements to SC Highway 170 to address 

future demands. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Total acquisition is $7,544.00 to be funded by Bluffton Road Impact Fee account 23020011-54500 with a 
current balance of $17,971,769.00. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approving additional right of way necessary for SC 170 Near Term Improvement Project. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to either accept/deny the acquisition of right of way associated SC 170 Near Term Improvement 
Project. 

Next Step – Public hearing for Resolution at County Council Meeting 

 

54

Item 17.



 

 

 

 

 

 

55

Item 17.



RESOLUTION 2023/____ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR 

RIGHT OF WAY ASSOCIATED WITH NEAR TERM IMPROVEMENTS ON SC 

HIGHWAY 170  

 

WHEREAS, the County adopted an updated capital improvement plan for road facilities, 

park and recreation facilities, and library facilities, and the support studies on October 23, 2006, 

in ordinance 2006-24; and  

 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned ordinance identified impact fee improvements included 

in the September 2006 Roads Impact Fee Support Study for South Beaufort County Service Area 

which included improvements to SC Highway 170 to address future demands; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the County is in the process of creating a bulb-out for vehicles (including 

large trucks) to make a U-turn due to the elimination of the ability to turn left out of Okatie Center 

Blvd. S. This improvement is expected to improve overall safety and operation at the intersection 

of SC Highway 170 and Okatie Center Blvd. S. and is a part of the SC 170 Near Term Improvement 

Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the County desires to acquire 1,068 sq. ft. from parcel R600-021-000-0016-

0000 for Right of Way shown as Tract 2 on attached Exhibit A for SC 170 Near Term 

Improvement Project to be funded by Bluffton Impact Fees; and  

WHEREAS, Beaufort County believes that it is in the best interest of its citizens to 

acquire Right of Way for SC 170 Near Term Improvement project from parcel R600-021-000-

0016-0000 shown as 1,068 sq. ft. for Tract 2 on attached Exhibit A; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beaufort County Council does hereby 

authorize the County Administrator to execute the necessary documents to acquire Right of Way 

of 1,068 sq. ft. from parcel R600-021-000-0016-0000 for Near Term Improvement Project to be 

funded by Bluffton Impact Fees shown as Tract 2 on the attached Exhibit A. 

  

56

Item 17.



 

ADOPTED this ____ day of ______________ 2023.  

      

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

  

  

 By: ______________________________________ 

   Joseph Passiment, Chairman 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council 

 

 

57

Item 17.



58

Item 17.


	Top
	Item 5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	01.23.2023 Draft Minutes

	Item 7.	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH BEAUFORT COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, OR ITS DESIGNEE, THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 114 ELLIOTT STREET
	AIS, Lease 114 Elloitt Street
	Resolution, 114 Elliott Street

	Item 8.	Resolution to Commission two Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officers
	AIS Resolution to Commission Foremen as Litter Officers PFSC 02.27.2023
	2023 Resolution SWR Officer
	(22) SW&R Officers

	Item 9.	Resolution to Accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement Grant Award
	AIS Resolution to Accept 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement Grant Award 02.27.2023 PFSC
	2023 Resolution SWR Palmetto Pride Litter Enforcement Grant

	Item 10.	Resolution to Accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant Award
	AIS 2023 Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant Award 02.27.2023 PFSC
	Resolution SWR Palmetto Pride Litter Crew Grant 2023

	Item 11.	Resolution to Accept the 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant Award
	AIS Resolution to Accept 2023 Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful Support Grant Award 02.27.2023 PFSC
	Resolution SWR Palmetto Pride Keep SC Beautiful Affiliate Support Grant 2023

	Item 12.	Recommendation of Resolution with Town of Hilton Head for Solid Waste & Recycling
	County SW&R AIS February 27 2023
	County SWR Resolution - February 2023 BW

	Item 13.	Fleet Management: Request for HX620 Tractor Truck purchase - $190,006.70
	AIS - PW Fleet Management - Day Cab Low-Boy Tractor 2024HX620
	NEW VEHICLE_EQUIPMENT REQUEST FORM - Truck Cab
	International HX620 Day Cab Tractor Truck Specifications
	General Ledger Modification - BT for - Fleet requested - 2023-01-30T15_17_19

	Item 14.	Stormwater Infrastructure Procurement of 6110M Bush Hog with Boom Mower Extension
	AIS - Stormwater Infrastructure 6110M_wBoom_BushHog-Procurement 50250011-54200
	Beaufort County JD Tractor and Mower Quote
	6110M 22-60  Beaufort County PW
	BUDGET CONFIRMATION-BUSH HOG 2.2.23

	Item 15.	Recommendation to Award sole source contract Year 6 Rejuvenator to Pavement Technology, Inc.
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 022723 Year 6 Rejuvenator
	Sole Source Form
	Tricor - Beaufort County SC Pavement Tech Letter
	D&D Emulsions Single Source Letter - Beaufort Co, SC - 2023

	Item 16.	Recommendation to Award IFB #021423 Year 6 Preservation to Slurry Pavers,Inc.
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 022723 Year 6 Preservation
	Preliminary Bid Tab VLM

	Item 17.	Resolution tract 2 Hwy 170 Near Term Improvement
	AIS SC 170 Near Term Improvement  ROW Acquisition tract 2-
	Location Map-Hwy 170 & S Oakatie Center Blvd
	RESOLUTION-Hwy 170 Near Term Improvement ROW Acquisition tract 2
	Exhibit A Tract 2

	Bottom

